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Dear Ir, Beal:

Tany thanks for your siened contract and money order
for 8,00 which was reccived today. We are happy to

be able to record this song, WITH A IIMHORY OW TH™

As stated in our previous letter, the special price

for two songs is good only if they are recorded at the
same time, Ve delayed the recordins of your other song
as we had awaited a reply to our last letter, but as

no word came from you, we went ahead and recroded your
Songe. You see, our gaving comes in the fact that we
record the two songs on the same record and in submitting
the record to the publisher, it costs less ko submit
fwo songs on one record, thatn it does on two records.
However, in view of our enthusiasm for your song, WITH
L ITIORY O™ TH™ PAST, we will record it under the terms
of our offer for two songs, Howevermn your r emittance
aid not fully cover the cost and there will be another
754 due on your contract for this song. Xindly send us
this amount by return mail and as soon as we have com-—
nleted your record, it will be sent to YOU,

indest recards to you.

C™/de




